
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
SUMMARY AND RFP CONFERENCE ANNOUNCEMENT 
Mayor’s Office of Criminal Justice | Full RFP can be accessed at: 
https://www.baltimorecitibuy.org/bso/external/bidDetail.sdo?bidId=B50005955&parentUrl=activeBids 

WHO SHOULD APPLY? 

Service providers in Baltimore City with extensive case management and 
street outreach experience who have a track record of working with people at 
highest risk of involvement in gun violence. 

WHAT IS THE TARGET POPULATION? 

Applicants should have experience serving clients with the following 
considerations: on parole or probation; have criminal records and/or active 
warrants; have a history of being engaged in gun activity and/or associates 
closely with known turfs, groups, gangs involved in violent activity; 
disconnected from traditional institutions (e.g. schools or workforce); not 
proactive in follow through or engaging services; history of trauma and 
exposure to violence; primarily over 24 years old. 

WHAT ARE THE ANTICIPATED SERVICE NEEDS? 

Applicants should demonstrate experience connecting individuals to various 
service types. This will require the service provider to manage a network of 
community-based partners providing responses to the following direct 
service needs: transitional employment and training; housing stabilization; 
health care; transportation assistance; substance use and behavioral health; 
re-entry support; cognitive behavioral therapy; safety planning; other soft 
skills and supportive services, as needed. 

CAN I APPLY IN PARTNERSHIP WITH ANOTHER 
ORGANIZATION?  

Partnerships are encouraged to ensure applications include robust case 
management and street outreach expertise. Application must clearly 
articulate which organization will serve as the main point of contact for the 
grant and describe the sub-contracting agreements that will be implemented. 

HOW CAN I LEARN MORE? 

 In light of COVID-19, there will not be a pre-proposal conference. If you 
have any questions, you can use the Q&A feature in Citibuy and staff 
members from MOCJ and the City’s Procurement Office will be available to 
answer questions. 

. 

 
Submission Timeline 

Last Inquiry on Citibuy: Wednesday May 5th, 2020 at 11:00AM 
Submission deadline: Wednesday May 13th, 2020 at 11:00AM 

 

OVERVIEW 
The Mayor’s Office of 
Criminal Justice (MOCJ) 
aims to develop a robust 
service response that 
provides a genuine offer 
of support for people at 
the highest risk of 
involvement in gun 
violence.  

The goal of the RFP is to 
build the capacity of 
community-based 
providers to offer case 
management and 
conduct street outreach 
to this high-risk 
population. 

 

 

 

 

 


